
 

 
Enquiries: LC Spies 
 
Tel No:  044-8019111 
 
Our ref: Portion 130, 131 and 132 of Gwayang 208 
 
2 November 2021 
 
Clinkscales Maughan-Brown (South) (Pty) Ltd  
P.O. Box 2551 
GEORGE 
6530 
 
Attention:  Mr. R. Steenekamp     By E-Mail: rsteenekamp@cmbgeorge.co.za 
 
Dear Sir 

 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ON PORTION 130, 131 and 132 OF THE FARM GWAYANG NO. 208, 
GEORGE 
 
Your Electrical Services Report G/11832/R dated 1 October 2021 has reference. 
  
We hereby take note of the contents of the services report. The technical details of the installation will 
be finalised once an approved Site Development Plan is available and the Services Agreement is 
compiled.  
 
The additional capacity required for this Development (954kVA) will have to be transferred to the site 
by strengthening the existing network, as indicated in the report. The Development will be required to 
make a contribution towards or implement this Link Services on a pro-rata basis based on the demand 
of the Development. After completion of the Link Services, the additional capacity (954kVA) will be 
available for the development.  
 
We trust that the above information is sufficient for the statutory approval process to be concluded. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
Chris Spies 
Deputy Director Planning and Design (Contractual) 
Directorate Electrotechnical Services 
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